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QUESTION 1

which features from SAP Ariba solutions can be integrated with SAP Ariba guided buying? Note: there are 3 correct
answers to this question 

A. Catalogs from SAP Ariba Buying and invoicing 

B. Exception rules from SAP Arbia invoice management 

C. Templates from SAP Ariba sourcing 

D. Preferred suppliers from SAP Ariba supplier lifecycle and performance 

E. Contract attributes from SAP Ariba contracts 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following contract types support discount pricing? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Commodity level 

B. Supplier level 

C. Catalog level 

D. Item level 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following statements are true regarding Search functionality in Ariba? 

There are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. To exclude search options, you need to use a dash 

B. Stemming allows users to search, for example, for either "battery" or "batteries" and find results for both 

C. Trailing wildcard searching is not automatic for keyword searches 

D. Ariba will attempt to return results only if the spelling is perfect 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 4
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Which of the following statements are true regarding Search Filters? 

There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Search filters are available in only the Search page, not the Search box. 

B. You cannot hide search filters 

C. Searching always performs partial matching 

D. Members of the Report Manager group can save searches for use by everyone 

E. You can display specific search filters 

Correct Answer: ADE 

 

QUESTION 5

Who awards the RFQ in the context of a tactical sourcing low touch scenario? 

A. Supervisor 

B. The requester 

C. Sourcing specialists 

D. Purchasing managers 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 6

Your SAP Ariba Guided Buying customer uses a PeopleSoft ERP system. You need to ensure that only users from the
marketing business unit see a particular document in the community. 

Which tag do you use? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Purchasing Organization tag 

B. SETID tag 

C. Page tag 

D. Category tag 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 7

C_ARP2P_2108 PDF Dumps | C_ARP2P_2108 Practice Test | C_ARP2P_2108 Braindumps                               3 / 6

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html


https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
2024 Latest pass4itsure C_ARP2P_2108 PDF and VCE dumps Download

What is the default setting for the Auto Accept Percentage validation tolerance, which accepts invoices when the invoice
amount is less than a specified percentage of the original order? 

A. 0.05 

B. 0.2 

C. 0.1 

D. 0.15 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 8

For which activities do you expect the customer\\'s functional resources and pilot users to engage with the Ariba
Functional? 

There are 3 correct answers to this questions. 

A. Participate in configuration workshops 

B. Answer questions how the system will support the business 

C. Administer catalog in the system 

D. Address technical requirements raised by all involved customer departments E. Install, configure, and test the Ariba
Network Adapter 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

QUESTION 9

What are the configuration options for the child sites of multiple ERP systems in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Note:
There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Cross-variant 

B. Connected 

C. Single-variant 

D. Multi-variant 

E. Disconnected 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 10

For which purpose can you use light account in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Please choose the correct answer. 
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A. To create user accounts automatically when they are needed by integrating with an LDAP system 

B. To simplify the configuration process for SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing to reduce the total implementation time to
roughly half of a standard setup 

C. To send purchase orders over Ariba Network to suppliers who have NOT yet registered 

D. To reduce the number of steps necessary for suppliers to upload catalogs to Ariba Network by using CIF L-\\'
templates 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 11

If you update a parameter in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing, when does the new setting take effect? 

A. After the next server restart or scheduled maintenance 

B. Immediately after the change 

C. A maximum of two hours after the change 

D. Overnight when the scheduled Update Parameters task runs 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 12

Which of the following invoicing types invoices directly against a blanket purchase order (BPO)? 

A. Non-PO 

B. Purchase order or release order 

C. Contract 

D. Service purchase order 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 13

When do you recommend that suppliers use a punch-out catalog with SAP Ariba? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. When catalog items require configuration 

B. When catalogs require frequent updates 

C. When a small number of catalog items are available 
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D. When the supplier is new to catalog enablement 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 14

When you define a widget which of the following attributes are available on the property tab? Note: there are3 correct
answers to this question. 

A. Import 

B. Field label 

C. Field path 

D. Attachments 

E. Text formatting 

Correct Answer: BCD 

 

QUESTION 15

Your customer wants to use SAp Ariba buying to identify sources of supply for specific goods and services. The
customer does not have SAP Ariba strategic sourcing. what would you present to your customer? 

A. The spot buy functionality in SAp Ariba 

B. The non-catalog requisition funtionality in SAP ariba 

C. The collaborative requisition funtionality in SAp ariba 

D. The sourcing functionality in SAP Ariba 

Correct Answer: D 
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